



BARTON MAXWELL

STATEMENT OF PRACTICE:

Barton Maxwell is Special Counsel with Higgins, Hopkins, McLain & Roswell. Mr. Maxwell is an experienced litigator trying cases in district courts throughout the State of Colorado with an extremely high success rate for defense verdicts and the successful handling of appeals before the Colorado appellate courts and United States Court of Appeals for the Tenth Circuit. His practice includes representing individuals and businesses in the defense of claims of wrongful death and catastrophic injuries, premises liability, property damage, product liability, auto and skiing accidents, employment, environmental and toxic tort and appeals. Over the last decade, Mr. Maxwell's practice has also emphasized the defense of construction defect claims representing subcontractors, design professionals, developers, and general contractors. Mr. Maxwell achieved favorable results in hundreds of negotiations through informal and formal settlement conferences and frequent dismissals of matters brought against clients through summary judgment or walk-away dismissals. Mr. Maxwell received his Bachelor of Science from Colorado State University and Juris Doctor from University of Denver College of Law.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Higgins, Hopkins, McLain & Roswell, LLC Denver, CO	Since 2020
Lasater & Martin, P.C. Highlands Ranch, CO	2009-2019
Law Office of David M. Bost Denver, CO	2003-2008
Levy, Morse & Wheeler, P.C. Denver, CO	2002-2003
Law Office of J. Barton Maxwell Aurora, CO	2001-2002
White & Steele, P.C. Denver, Colorado	pre-2000

BARTON MAXWELL (CONT'D)

BAR ADMISSIONS:

State Bar of Colorado, 1989

United States District Court for the District of Colorado, 1990

United States Court of Appeals for the Tenth Circuit, 1990

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES:

- Member, Colorado Bar Association
- Member, Colorado Defense Lawyers Association

EDUCATION:

Juris Doctor, University of Denver College of Law, 1989

Bachelor of Science, Psychology, Colorado State University, 1986

APPELLATE DECISIONS:

- Rotz v. Hyatt Corp., 296 P.3d 164 (Colo. App. 2012)
- 40 Madison Homeowners Association, Inc. v. Angel's Plastering, Inc., 10COA2431 (Colo. App. 2011) (n.s.o.p.)
- Wyle v. Skiwatch Condominium Corp., 183 Fed. Appx. 760 (10th Cir. 2006)
- Faulkner v. Industrial Claim Appeals Office, 12 P.3d 844 (Colo. App. 2000)
- Lane v. Fire and Police Pension Association, 94COA1405 (Colo. App. 1994) (n.s.o.p.)
- Herrera v. Allstate Insurance Co., 90COA1701 (Colo. App. 1991) (n.s.o.p.)
- Colorado Insurance Guaranty Association v. Harris, 815 P.2d 983 (Colo. App. 1991)